Category

Crutage Management (OM5)

Subjectfl

Carson Cogen

Description.
CAISO,

During Carson Cogeneration's emergency outage (Resource ID: LGHTHP_G_ICEGEMN) the
site was notified by the South Coast Air Quality Management District that they will be
required to disassemble their natural gas fuel delivery system. Does CAISO have any
objection to this?

Thanks,

Quintin

Resolutioni@

Related SDS Dispute 26

v Detailed Information

Trade Date Trade HoursE
82802024 All Hours
Resource 1D Marke:

LGHTHP_6_ICEGEN

w Contact Information

Caontact Mame Contact Email
Quintin Jaeger gjaeger@tnsk.com
Contact Phone Emai Recipientsf

TPS_CAISO@tnsk.com

v System Information

DiateMime Opened DateTMime Closed
020/2024 D:45 AM

Case Comments

Created By: Kyle Clayton (9/30/2024 3:19 AM)
Quintin, Thank you for reaching out | am checking intemally on this and will get back to you as soon as | can. Best, Kyle

Regards,

Quintin Jaeger



